Mastercreation TFS

From: Invoices TFS

Sent: 05 April 2024 15:28

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Parag Pandey; Anuj Dubey

Subject: RE: Vendor code Enable : The Irish House Food & Beverages Private Limited
HI Omkar,

Please Enable vendor code in SAFAL for Chennai

Contact Person : Sarika Gavandi
PHONE Number : 918879773377
Email ID : finance@theirishhouse.in

From: Invoices TFS

Sent: 05 April 2024 15:02

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Vendor code Enable : The Irish House Food & Beverages Private Limited

HI Omkar,

Please Enable vendor code in SAFAL for Chennai & TFSPL Entity..

From: Sarika Gavandi <finance@theirishhouse.in>

Sent: 05 April 2024 10:16

To: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Dinesh Kuchan <dinesh.kuchan@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Gaurav Bhagaliya <gaurav.bhagaliva@travelfoodservices.com>; Deepika Chiluveri
<deepika.chiluveri@travelfoodservices.com>; Kumar Dhulap <kumar.dhulap@travelfoodservices.com>; Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com>; Vivekkumar
Trivedi <vivek.trivedi@theirishhouse.in>; Rakesh Jangid <amanager@theirishhouse.in>; Sanju Arora <sanju.arora@theirishhouse.in>

Subject: Royalty Invoice copy for the month of Mar 24




CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,

Please find attached herewith the Royalty Invoice copy for the month of Mar 24.

Regards,

Sarika
Executive Accounts

THE IRISH HOUSE FOOD & BEVERAGES PVT. LTD.

A/302, 32 CORPORATE AVENUE, HAL OFFSHORE LTD,
OPP. PAPER BOX, ANDHERI (EAST), MUMBALI - 400093

T: 4912246003264 | M: +918879773377



